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Halley Robinson
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By email to: fyi-request-906-41f5082f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Robinson

Thank you for your information request, received by the Council on 1 June 2013, in
which you ask for the following:

“a breakdown of financial information for Wellington City Libraries for the 2011/12
year, including a breakdown of all spending.”

I have been asked to provide you with a response.

The attached spreadsheet details the full breakdown of costs, both operational and
capital for Wellington City Libraries for the financial year, 1 July 2011 — 30 June
2012.

Please note that the operational cost column includes income derived from sales,
fees, penalties and recovered expenditure. The total operational expenditure is

detailed on the bottom line.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Yours sin}ely
A

"

" Chris Brown
Issues Resolution Office
Wellington City Council
Ph: (04) 801 3479
Email: chris.brown@wce.govt.nz
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